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From: Kopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 320 PM

Tor Hilton, Anne;Turben, Leigh;Duncan, WillamStephens, RobByington, Steve
Subject: FW: Prepfor 4/28 OIC Meeting

Fyi below. Norb

Norbert 5. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale<hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:10 PM
To Joshua D. Green <loshua@the-green-family.rg>; Carte, Michael <Michael Carter@sinclar edu>; Victoria Hix
<hix@wrightibrar.org; Elzabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlbary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightlibrary.org>;
healyjackson@gmail.com; se, Madeline <Madelne.seli@sinclir.edu>; remy Newport <newporjd@yahoocom>;
Judy Cook <udygcook@woh.r.com>; Klopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmal.com>;RogerCrum <rcrumi @udayton edu;
sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
Cos Carter, Michael Michael Carter@sinclar.edu>
Subject: RE: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,

Ifyou would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
hps://www.oakwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membership-meeting:3.

Jeremy and Norb will not be able to attend. The rest of you will be assigned a small group
unless you tell me by Wednesday that you do not wish to do so. For our producer, here’s the list
ofavailable breakout room leaders:

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
© Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
© Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
o Victoria Hix
© Michal Carter

:



We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know.

Thank you,
Kristi
Froms kristi Hale
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tot osha b.Green <joshua@the-green-famil.org>; Carter,Michael <Michael Cater @sinclais edu; Victoria His
<Hix@urightlbrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <Schmidt@urightibrary.org>; Brian Potts<Potts@wrightibrary.org>;
healyiackson@amaiLcon; sel, Madeline <Madeline,seli@sincliredu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>;
JudyCook<iudygcook@woh..com; Kopsch, Norbert5. <lopsch@alowood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey

| <ramey.yie@oalwoodschools.org>; LAD <adfulford@gmailcom>; Roger Crum <isruml @udayton ed;
© Sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>

Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

© Pveattached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

© Wright Library’s Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

«The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 ~ 8 p.m.
«Here's the preliminary list ofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowif you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI
inadvertently left someone off the list!):

o Kristi Hale
© Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
© Dan Turben

o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
© Michael Carter — need to confirm his preference

«Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and

questions before the meeting.
o Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 AD.
© Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rules of Conduct, which each leader should read

10 their group at the beginningofthe breakout session.
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© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesifdialog
starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 6 people per discussion.
It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andif so, you
can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me know ifyou have any questions or suggestions. I think it's going to be a great
| program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Hiton, AnneTurben, LeighiDuncan, WillamStephens, RobByington, Steve
Subject: FW: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

For those participating in the Zoom meeting tonight, | think it is important to have your video
cameras on, so the other attendees can see you. | believe there are about 100 folks signed up.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 3:20 PM
“To: Anne Hilton (hiton@akowood.oh.us) <hilon@alwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@akwoodoh.us)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; William Duncan (duncan@oalwood.oh.us) <duncan@oalwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
(stephens@oakwood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)
<byington@oakood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

Fyi below. Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale @wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 2:10 PM
os Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-famil.rg; Carter, Michael <Michael Carter@sinclairedu>; Vitoria Hix
<bix@urightibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt @wrightlbrary.org>; Bian Potts <potts@wrightibrary.org>;
healyiackson@gmaiLcom; sel, Madeline <Madeline sel@sincliredu; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>;
JudyCook<ludygcook@vioh.r.com; Kopsch, Norbert5. <lopseh@alowood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmacom>; Roger Crum <scruml@udayton edu;
sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>»
Co: Carter, Michael <Michael Carter@sinchiredu>
Subject: RE: rep for 4/26 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,

If you would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
htips://www.oakwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membership-meeting-3.

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
© Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
o Victoria Hix
o Michael Carter

We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know.

“Thank you,
Kristi
From: Krist Hale
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 354 PM
TorJoshua b. Green <oshua@thegreen famil.org>; Carter, Michael <Michael Carter @sinclir edu; Victoria Hix
ix@urightibray.ore>; Elizabeth Schmidt <Schmidt@urightibrary.org>; Bian Potts <Potts@urightibrary.org>;
healviackson@gmail con; sli, Madeline <Madelineseli@sincli.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <udyacook@uoh. com; Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch(@oakuood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
“tamer ie @oakuwoodschoolsorg; LAD <ladfulford@amailcom>; Roger Crum <icrum] @udayton ed;
Sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <danturben@parknationalbancom>
Subject: Prep or 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

« Wright Library’s Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

« The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.
«Here's the preliminary listofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowif you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI
inadvertently left someone off the list!):

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
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© Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
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

© Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 AD.
© Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rules of Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginningofthe breakout session.
© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesifdialog

starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andifso, you
can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me knowif you have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

[ =

i

Kish J. Halo Disco
Weighs Mamaril Po brary
1776 Fr ils Ave,
aovond, OHAEA 5:2531
ic phen 597 250.6824 937 294-8578
hole@uwiightlibrary.erg | wrightibrory.org

s



Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 325 PM
Te Hilton, Anne;Turben, Leigh;Duncan, WiliamStephens, Rob;Byington, Steve

Subject: FW: OIC mall received: IRS 501(03) approval eter
Attachments: 210522 IRS 501c3 Approval Letter pal

The OIC is now officially designated a 501(c)(3). Norb

Norberts. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 2:06 PM
Tot kisi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <ale@wrightibrary.org> Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com; Judy Cook
<judygeook@woh.rr.com>
ci Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwaod oh.us>
Subject; OIC mal received: IRS 501(c)(3)approval letter

All, the attached letter arrived today from the IRS. You should retain a copy with your important accounting records. It
may be needed from time to time to document your status as an approved 501(c(3) non-profit organization.

Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esq. | Law Director
City of Oakwood | 30 Park Avenue| Oakwood, Ohio 45419
7:37) 208.0600
F:(937) 297-2940
Jacoues@oakuaodoh.us | wun calowoodohio.fov
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Stacel, Lori

From: Anne Hiton <annelfilton@yahoo com>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 328 PM
Tor Kiopsch, Norbert Hilton, Anne;Turben, LeighiDuncan, WillamStephens, Rob ington,

Steve
Subject: Re: OIC mail received: IRS 501(63) approval letter

Wow, that was fast. Good work!

Sent from Yahoo for iPhone

On Thursday, May 27, 2021, 3:25 PM, Kiopsch, Norbert . <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us> wrote:

The OIC is now officially designated a 501(c)(3). Norb

Norberts. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021206 PM
To: Kristi Hale (hale@wrightlbrary.org) <hale @wrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport
<newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>
ce: Klopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@akwood oh.us>
Subject: OIC mal received: RS 501(c)(3) approval letter

All, the attached letter arrived today from the IRS. You should retain a copy with your important
accounting records. It may be needed from time to time to document your tatus as an approved
501(c](3) non-profit organization.

Regards //Rob

:



RobertF. Jacques, Esq. | Law Director

Gitof Oakwood | 30 ParkAvenue | Okiwood, Oho 45419
7037 298.0600
fi(037)2972940

| caues@opouoad oh | wnoskwaodohi gov
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert
Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 404 PM
To: Hilton, AnneiTurben, LeighiDuncan, WillamStephens, Rob Byington, Steve
Subject: 4/28 0IC Meeting

Attachments: 4-28-21 OIC General Membership Meeting Speaking Order v3 docx; Code of Conduct
FINALpal

Fyi below and attached.

Iwill likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and | will be in Columbus late
that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him (and a carload of stuff) home
for the spring/summer. Carol Collins and Chief Alan Hill will participate... and | know that
Steve and Leigh also plan to attend, perhaps more from council.

| watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found it very
powerful. |think it will be a good program.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sents Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tot Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Carter, Michael <Michael Cater@sincai.edu Victoria Hix
<hi@vrightibrary org>; Elzabeth Schmit <schmidi@vrightibrary.org>; Bian Potts <potts@wrightibrary.org>;
healyjackson@gmail con; Isl, Madeline <Madeline. seli@sinciairedu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <judygcook@wo.r.coms; Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@akwood.oh.us> Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle @akwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmal.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edus;
Sdorf1@udayton edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbanicom>
Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

© Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

«The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.

'



«Here's the preliminary list ofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowifyou would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI
inadvertently left someone off the listl):

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

o Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 A —D.
© Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rulesof Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginningofthe breakout session.

© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesif dialog
starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
It’s possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andifso, you

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
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PROPOSED AGENDA (v3 draft 4/23/21)

April 28, 2021 OIC General Membership Meeting
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5. BEFOVERVIEWOFMEETING FORNAT Wichael
+70 Tal followed by breakout discussion groupsand then summary | Cater

and QA with larger group
+ Introduce TED Talk ~The Danger ofa Sinle Stor
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‘A. GO INTO BREAKOUT DISCUSSION GROUPS Breakout| 729 pm

| BREAKOUT LEADER INSTRUCTIONS: Say [Fn
5. Share OIC Codeof Conduct (Attached)

3). Open-Mindedess
2) Acceptance
3) curosity
4) Sincerity
5) Brevity

C. Introduce Discussion with ths statement:
Adiche (pronounced "uh-DEE chee”) says “stories mater because
they have the power to breakor create diy. Les tlk about how
“ingle stories” impactour own identities, how we view others, and
the choices we make. Here ae some questions that may help start our
discussion:
(NOTE: Thi i long ls of questions provided as potential seeds to
Keep the conversation going. There is no need fo group leaders 0
feel pressured to cover the entire st. Group leaders may choose from
his lst to cover the topic tht interest them the most. Michael will
facitte the conversation afterward to teaseout these many diferent
facets of “single story” dynamics.)

1) asa single story ever been tod about you? How dd you
Know? How did t make you fel?

2) Have you ever tolda single story? What did you do? How did
you come to realize twasa single story?

3) Describe a “singe story” that you fel is wrongly impacting
others.

4) Do we create single stereotypical stores about countries,
religions and races that are unfair? Give some examples

5) What makes individuals uncomfortable aboutnothavinga
single story for other people?

6) Have you ever connected with someone with whom you vere
sure you had nothing in common? How did that help your
personal development?

7) Have you learned anything recently that you were aware of,
and t helped change yourperspective about other people?

#) Americas more segregate today thant was in 1996. Dayton
is ane of the most segregated cities n America. Do these facts
lead to th leliood of a single story? Wh/why not?

9) Interacting with people diferent than oneself helps avoid
creating single storie. Whatcanyou commit todo to erase
Some of your single-story blind spots?

©. BreakoutDiscussion
NOTE: Breakout session leaders should have examples ready in their
ead should no one jump in to start the discussion.
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© RETUN FROM BREAGBUT GROUPS
{Alou rastion ime or everyone fo eur.)
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min
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Code of Conduct

| Guiding Oakwood Inclusion Coalition Participation

All Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) participants agree to treat one
another respectfully. With a spiritofhumility, we agree to exercise the
following principles and attitudes in order to facilitate OIC's mission to
study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive and welcoming environment.

+ Open-mindedness: Be curious and listen to understand.

Explore how others” experiences have shaped their values
and perspectives.

+ Acceptance: Listen without interruption or crosstalk.

Suspend judgment so you can be open to learning from
others.

+ Curiosity: Seek to discover and understand rather than

persuade. Look for areas of agreement and shared values and
take an interest in others’ differing beliefs and opinions.

. Sincerity: Speak authentically from your heart and personal
experience. Welcome that from others.

«+ Brevity: Keep your comments concise and relevant. Strive

for honesty and depth while being consciousofsharing
airtime.



Stacel, Lori

From: ‘Anne Hiton <annelhiton@yahoo com>
Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 6554 PM
Tor Kiopsch, Norbert S Hilton, Amn Turben, LeighDuncan, Wiliam;Stephens, RobByington,

Steve
Subject: Re: 4/28 OIC Meeting

Thanks Norbl 1am signed up for forthe OIC meeting as well

Congrats to Sam. That went by fast!

Ane

Sent from Yahoo for Phone

On Friday, April 23, 2021, 4:03 PM, Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Fyi below and attached.

1 will likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and | will be in
Columbus late that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him
(and a carload of stuff) home for the spring/summer. Carol Collins and Chief Alan
Hill will participate... and | know that Steve and Leigh also plan to attend, perhaps
more from council.

| watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found
it very powerful. | think it will be a good program.

Norb .

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

:



| (937) 298-0600

| roms Krist Hale <hale @wrightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, Apri 23, 2021 3:54 PM
To Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Carter, Michael <MichaelCarter@sincairedu>;
Victoria Hix <hix@wrightibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightibrary org>; Bran Potts

/ <potts@wrightlibrary.org>; healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline <Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.edu>;

Jeremy Newport <newparid@yahoo.coms; Judy Cook <udygcook@oh.r.coms; Kiopsch, Norbert 5.
<Klopsch@oslkwood oh.us>; KyleRamey <ramey kyle@oakoodschoolsorg»; LAD
<adlulford@gmai.coms; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<dan.turben@parknationaloark.com>
Subject Prepfor4/28 OIC Meeting

IC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

+ Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer,with Josh
Green as his backup.

+ The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 ~8 p.m.
+ Here's the preliminary list of discussion leaders for the breakout sessions.

Please let me know if you would prefer to be removed from that role
(please also let me know if | inadvertently left someone off the list!):

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport

o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
o Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
o Michael Carter need to confirm his preference

2



+ Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the

instructions and questions before the meeting.

o Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda

under item 5 AD.

o Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rulesof Conduct, which each
leader should read to their group at the beginning of the breakout
session.

o There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have

choices if dialog starts to lag.

When | last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 - 6 people

per discussion. It’s possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned

to one room, and if so, you can work together or assign one person to take the

lead.

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. | think it’s going to

be a great program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work

putting this together!

Kristi
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 1224 PM
To: Hilton, Ann (extemal ion, AnneTurben, LeghDuncan, Willamitephens,

Rob;Byington, Steve.
Subject: RE: 4/28 OIC Meeting

Thanks Anne for the heads up.

Norb

] Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

rom: Anne Hilton <annelhiton@yahoo com>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 654 PM
Tot Kopsch, Norbert 5 <Kiopsch@akwood.oh.us>;Hiton, Anne <hiton@oakvwood oh.us>; Turben, Legh
turben@oskuaodoh us>; Duncan, William <duncan@oakuiood oh.us>; Stephens, Rob <stephens@0akwood.oh.us>;
Byington, Steve <byington@oakwood oh us>
Subject: Re: 4/28 OIC Meeting

Thanks Norbl 1am signed up for for the OIC meeting a well

Congrats to Sam. That went by fast!

Anne

Sent from Yahoo for iPhone

On Friday, April 23, 2021, 4:03 PM, Kopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@alwood ohyus> wrote:

Fyi below and attached.

I will likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and | will be in
Columbus late that day moving Sam outofhis freshman dorm and bringing him
(anda carload of stuff) homeforthe spring/summer. CarolCollins and Chief Alan
Hill will participate... and | know that Steve and Leigh also plan to attend, perhaps
more from council.

1



| watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found
it very powerful. | think it will be a good program.

Norb

Norberts. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Krst Hale <hale @urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
ot Joshua D. Green <ioshua@the-green-family.org> Carte, Michael <Michael Carter @sincai.edu>;
Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlbrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmid @wrightlbrary.org>; Brian Potts
<potts@wrightibrary.org>; healackson@gmalcom; sel, Madeline <Madeline.Jseli@sincai.edu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kiopsch, Norbert 5.
<Klopsch@oalkwood ous»; Kyle Ramey<ramey kyle@oaksioodschoolsorg;LAD
<ladtulfora@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <tcrum] @udayton.edu>; sdorfl @udayton.edu; Turben, D
«dan urben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Prepfor4/28 OIC Meeting

IC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

+ Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh
Green as his backup.

+ The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 - 8 p.m
+ Here's the preliminary listofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions.

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
o Michael Carter— need to confirm his preference

+ Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the
instructions and questions before the meeting.

o Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda
under item 5 A-D.

o Ihave attached a copyof the OIC Rules of Conduct, which each
leader should read totheir group at the beginningofthe breakout
session.

o There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have
choices if dialog starts to lag.

When | last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 ~ 6 people
per discussion. It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned
to one room, and if so, you can work together or assign one person to take the
lead.

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. | think it's going to
be a great program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Annforallyour work

| puttingthis together!

j Kristi
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